
 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

 
Wednesday, March 18, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 3rd Floor Council Chambers 

Doral, FL  33166 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
 

2. Approval of Minutes from January 13, 2015 
 

3. Public Comments  
 

4. Discussion Items  
 

A. PP4K Financial Statements (Saugar, PA) 
a. Engagement Letter 
b. Invoices for Approval 

B. Bicycle Action Committee Presentation 
a. Attachment: Bicycle Action Committee Proposal 

C. Rescheduling 2015 Mayor & Council’s Gala Benefiting 
a. Attachment: Pending Invoice from Trump National Doral Miami 

D. Status on PP4K By-Law Revisions  
 

5. Report  
 

A. Program Update: The United Youth Orchestra of South Florida (TUYO) Afterschool 
Orchestral Program 

 
6. Next Meeting - Date 

 
7. Adjournment 
 
 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the 
agenda packet on the City’s website at www.cityofdoral.com or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401 
NW 53rd Terrace, Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday – Friday, 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 
P.M.). Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City 
Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the 
proceedings and, for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Tuesday, January 13, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 3rd Floor Council Chambers 

Doral, FL  33166 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
 
Meeting was called to order at 12:30 pm 
 
Chairman Luigi Boria      Present (arrived at 12:35 pm) 
Director Sandra Ruiz     Present 
Director Pete Cabrera     Not Present 
Director Christi Fraga     Present  
Director Ana Maria Rodriguez   Present 
 
Also present were: 
Weiss, Serota Helfman et.al, City Attorney 
Connie Diaz, Interim City Clerk 
 

2. Approval of Minutes from November 12, 2014 
 
Motion to approve made by Director Rodriguez and seconded by Director Fraga.  By consensus, motion 
passes unanimously. 
 

3. Public Comments  
 

A resident addressed the board and expressed support for the Board. 
 

4. Discussion Items  
 
Matilde Menendez, Finance Director, addressed the board and presented the below items for approval. 
 

A. PP4K Financial Statements (Saugar, PA) 
a. Adjustment for Compilation 

 
Motion to approve made by Director Fraga and seconded by Vice Chair Ruiz. By consensus, motion 
passes unanimously. 
 

b.  Accounts for Approval  
 

Motion to approve made by Director Fraga and seconded by Vice Chair Ruiz. By consensus, motion 
passes unanimously. 



  

 

c. Financial Statements for Approval  
 

Motion to approve made by Director Fraga and seconded by Vice Chair Ruiz. By consensus, motion 
passes unanimously. 
 

d. Saugar, PA Invoice for Approval  
 

Motion to approve made by Director Fraga and seconded by Vice Chair Ruiz. By consensus, motion 
passes unanimously. 
 
Motion to continue retaining the services of the current CPA (Saugar, PA) in an amount not to 
exceed $1,500 made by Director Fraga and seconded by Vice Chair Ruiz. By consensus, motion passes 
unanimously. 
 

B. Extension of IRS Tax Return Deadline 
 
Motion to file an extension should it be needed made by Director Fraga and seconded by Vice Chair 
Ruiz. By consensus, motion passes unanimously. 
 

C. Research Information 
 
Barbie Hernandez, Parks and Recreation Director, addressed the Board and presented the research 
compiled by the department. 
 
Chair Boria requested a written opinion with regards to the composition of the Board and its bylaws. 
 
By consensus, the Board requested to bring back the written opinion as well as the recommendations. 

 
5. Next Meeting – Date 

 
The next meeting will be February 11, 2015. 
 

6. Adjournment 
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:57 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Connie Diaz, Interim City Clerk 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of the January 13, 2015 Parks and Police 4 Kids Meeting made by 

_______ and seconded by __________. 
 
Director Ana Maria Rodriguez     
Director Pete Cabrera    
Director Christi Fraga      
Vice Chair Sandra Ruiz      
Chair Luigi Boria       
 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 18 day of March, 2015. 
 

__________________ 
        LUIGI BORIA, CHAIR 



  
 

    
   

   

      
      

  
      

   

   

    
    

                  
        

      

                
                   

                
           

                  
                

                  
                 

   

              
         

             
     

     

                
 

                
    

               
          

                 
            



      
      

   
   

             
             
             

                 
            

                  
                  

                 
                  

                
               

                    
         

                 
                    

                

                 
                 

                  
                

                    
                 

                    
           

             
                     

                   
                    

                   
                 

                  
                   

                    
          

                      
                    

                 

                 
               

                
                

                 
               



      
      

   
   

                 
                      

                 
                  

            

                     
                 

                   
                  

            

               
              

               
     

                    
                 

                
              

                     
                 

             

                  
                   

               
                

     

                   
                      

                      
                  

                  
                 

               

                   
                    

                

 

  



      
      

   
   

              

       

   

       

   



SAUGAR, P.A.
==============================================================

Invoice

"Certified Public Accountant"

1609 S.W. 57th Avenue
Miami, Florida  33155-2134

Telephone Number: (305) 266-3008
Facsimile Number: (305) 266-1008

PAYMENT TERMS
Due upon receipt

Invoice Number:
2150101

Invoice Date:
1/22/15

Client:
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc.
8401 N.W. 53rd Terrace
Attn: Finance Department
Doral, FL  33166

Customer ID:
parks&police

DESCRIPTION Amount
Professional services rendered related to the designing of the Non-Profit General 675.00
Ledger's chart of accounts.  Set-up to the client's computer and training.

0.00

675.00

675.00

Payment Received
Total Invoice Amount

"It was a pleasure serving you........We appreciate your business"

TOTAL
Check No:

Subtotal 675.00



SAUGAR, P.A.
==============================================================

Invoice

"Certified Public Accountant"

1609 S.W. 57th Avenue
Miami, Florida  33155-2134

Telephone Number: (305) 266-3008
Facsimile Number: (305) 266-1008

PAYMENT TERMS
Due upon receipt

Invoice Number:
2150102

Invoice Date:
1/22/15

Client:
Parks & Police 4 Kids, Inc.
8401 N.W. 53rd Terrace
Attn: Finance Department
Doral, FL  33166

Customer ID:
parks&police

DESCRIPTION Amount
Retainer for services to be provided related to the compilation and tax return 700.00
preparation for the FYE Sept 30, 2014

0.00

700.00

700.00

Payment Received
Total Invoice Amount

"It was a pleasure serving you........We appreciate your business"

TOTAL
Check No:

Subtotal 700.00















THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES
The City of Coral Gables’ Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan 

includes more than 27 miles of new or improved bikeways sidewalks 

and crosswalks. It recommends a comprehensive expansion and 

diversification of facilities to expand the demographics of residents 

who bicycle. Beyond constructing a network of safe bikeways, 

education, encouragement and programming are playing a critical 

role in making Coral Gables more bike friendly.

THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST
The Village of Pinecrest adopted the Village Bicycling Plan, which 

was developed by the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC), 

a resident committee, and approved by Village Council. The proposed 

project will add bike lanes and bike routes throughout the Village 

to increase safety and promote connectivity along those roads 

that accommodate safe environment for sharing the roadway 

with vehicular traffic.



CITY OF MIAMI
The City of Miami is working to create a more vibrant and livable 

community that is safe and convenient to bicycle. Through the 

implementation of bicycle lanes, shared use lane markings, signage, 

and greenways, Miami has begun to develop a bicycle network. 

Miami has been working to increase safe and convenient bicycle 

parking, as well as a robust bicycle share program.

MIAMI BEACH
The Miami Beach City Commission adopted the Atlantic Greenway 

Network (AGN) Master Plan, also known as the Bike Master Plan, 

in 2007. As an outcome of the AGN Master Plan, the City has 

constructed over 15 miles of bicycle facilities and has over seven 

more miles in construction and design stages. Other initiatives 

include the Miami Beach Bike Sharing Program, Bicycle Safety 

Campaign, Miami Beach Community Bike Ride and Bike to School Day.









BIKE ACTION COMMITTEE CREATES CAMPAIGN TO PROMOTE SAFETY

By Raquel Garcia

Richard A. Cahlin will not tell you he is “over the hill,” but he will say that as he approach-

es that proverbial hill, he figured it would be easier on his physique to get there on a bike 

rather than by running. Today the retired distance runner and CPA — who averages about 

75 to 80 miles weekly on his road bike — also chairs the City of Miami Bike Action Com-

mittee private / public partnership. The group currently is selling biking jerseys and shorts 

designed with the Coral Gables city seal in order to promote bike safety and fund bicycle 

racks in the City Beautiful.

“About three years ago a group of us started to get together once a month to promote 

bike safety and awareness,” Cahlin said. “It’s like school lunches, no one is against bike 

safety but as an initiative it can be a very difficult task.” The group of city employees and 

avid bikers decided a light-hearted way to push for the cause would be to sell biking gear 

and use the proceeds to enhance bike safety in the sponsoring municipality.

According to Trenda Mcpherson, State Bicycle Safety Program manager with the Florida 

Department of Transportation (FDOT), biking fatalities in Florida have gone down from a 

high of 126 in 2008 to 83 in 2010 (most recent available numbers). In Miami-Dade County 

there were 527 bicyclists injured and seven killed in traffic accidents in 2010 according to 

figures from David Henderson, Bicycle/Pedestrian Coordinator with the Miami-Dade 

County Metropolitan Planning Office.

The City of Miami sponsored the first Bike Action Committee campaign where 100 biking 

outfits were sold with the city seal and the proceeds went to support the mountain biking 

trail on Virginia Key. The spandex-style outfits are made locally by Veloce Speedwear and 

range in cost from $75 to $200. Company logos are placed on the outfit as they would 

appear on a racecar driver’s uniform and logo placement cost varies depending on donation.

               

               

  

             

              

               

               

              

       

             

                 

               

               

    

BICYCLE ACTION COMMITTEE IN THE NEWS



       

  

                   

                   

               

                  

              

                

    

                 

               

                  

                 

           

            

             

                

               

         

   

              

                

              

                 

             

Cahlin recently made a presentation to the Village of Pinecrest and was approved so he 

will be starting a campaign there soon. The presentation to South Miami also met with 

approval from commissioners.

FDOT’s “Alert Today Alive Tomorrow” pilot program conducted a one month analysis of 

pedestrian and biker safety in Miami-Dade County. From a survey of 4,084 individuals, it 

determined that 85 percent of bicyclists are male, 86.5 percent do not wear helmets, 90 

percent did not use lights at night (a statutory requirement) and only 22.5 percent were 

riding correctly against traffic. They also found that 44.5 percent of motorists in Dade 

County do not yield to pedestrians or bicyclists.

Cahlin has traveled the country on biking adventures to Maine, California, Vermont, but 

says the best riding is right here in South Florida. “Key Biscayne is one of the most 

beautiful rides, across the bridge with water on both sides; it doesn’t get much better 

than that. We have the most beautiful weather year round to take advantage of cycling, 

and make it safe.” 

BICYCLE ACTION COMMITTEE IN THE NEWS



City of Doral Invoice # 2-PAR0313JS

Attention: Vianca Peron P.O. # n/a

8401 NW 53rd Terrace

Doral, Florida 33166

Booking: Parks and Police for Kids Gala

Event: February 5, 2015

Phone: 305-593-6600

Fax: n/a

Email: vianca.peron@cityofdoral.com

Date Inv# Amount

02/25/15 2-PAR0313JS $11,000.00

TOTAL DUE $11,000.00

INVOICE IS DUE AND PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT Due Date: March 4, 2015

Wire Information: Please submit check payable to:

Bank: JP Morgan Chase Trump National Doral Miami

Bank Address: 270 Park Avenue New York, NY 10017 Attn: Rosemary F. Restrepo, Credit Manager

Beneficiary: Trump Miami Resort Management LLC 4400 NW 87th Avenue

Bank Account: 465-948284    (Checking) Miami, Florida 33178

ABA: 021000021

SWIFT CODE #: CHASUS33  (for international wires)

Federal Tax I.D. : 80-0799239

Second Deposit

Description



 

The United Youth Orchestra 

Program Report 

January 15 – February 28, 2015 



 

 

 

 

Academic 

Achievements 



Academic achievements 
 
 

 
Music Theory 
 
After the first month of the program, children are capable of reading rhythms and music notes. 
They recognize all notes from the scale and all rhythms required to understand the following                             
repertoire: 
 

● Hello hello my friend 
● Twinkle twinkle little star  

 
Violin Group 
 
In this group children are starting to hold the bow and the violin in the right position. They are                                     
able to follow instructions in order to play every piece. 
They are developing discipline and enthusiasm towards the activity and working hard to                         
overcome the difficulties of the repertoire. 
 
Guitar Group  
 
This group has developed the use of basic right hand technique using thumb, index and                             
middle fingers to perform a basic arpeggio required by the repertoire above mentioned. 
They have developed and recognize the cords of C Major, D Minor, F Major and G Major,                                 
harmonies used for the mentioned repertoire.  
 
Orchestral Ensemble 
 
We have conducted one general rehearsal integrating violins and guitars achieving                     
disciplinary work, musical ensemble and rhythm patterns required for performance. 



 

 

 

 

Attendance 

January + February 2015  



Last Name First Name Nombre de Rep Phone Number Instrument Age Grade Teacher Pick Up 1\22 1\27 1\29 # A Date registered
1 Bechalani Samuel Dayana Bechalani (786) 547-7263 Guitar 30/30 K Miss Taylor PU P P P 0 9/23/2014
2 Bechalani Andrés Dayana Bechalani (786) 547-7263 Guitar 3rd Miss Sajuana PU P P P 0 9/23/2014
3 Bechalani Paola Dayana Bechalani (786) 547-7263 Violin 4th Miss Gonzales PU P P P 0 9/23/2014
4 Bolaños Valentina Diana Garcia (305) 898-5759 Violin 3/4 5th Miss Quettan PU A A P 2 2/2/2015
5 Cordova Valeria Merly Arnaldy (786) 344-9733 Violin 3/4 5th Miss Quettan PU P P P 0 1/23/2015
6 Carrasquel Abi Ledys Carrasquel (786) 474-8916 Violin 3/4 9 4th Miss Gonzales PU P P P 0 9/30/2014
7 Carrasquel Manuel Ledys Carrasquel (786) 474-8916 Violin 1/2 1st Miss Peña PU P P P 0 2/10/2015
8 Gomez Ana Gabriela Lugo (754) 244-6312 Guitar 11 6th Miss Travieso W P P P 0 10/21/2014
9 Leal Sofia Sandra Giraldo (786)  953-4149 Guitar 4th Miss Gonzales AC A A P 2 2/2/2015

10 Lerma Isabella Catalina Chabur (305) 812-6784 Violin 9 4th PU A P P 1 9/25/2014
11 Llanes Katelyn Ivette Dominguez (786) 252-2187 Guitar 12 7th Miss Saavedra PU P P P 0 9/17/2014
12 León Isabela Belinda León (305) 494-9389 Guitar 30/30 K Miss Torres AC/PU A P P 1 1/24/2015
13 Luna Elizabeth Maria Luna (786) 202-1468 Guitar 4th Miss Bosque W A A P 2
14 Marcano Moisés Michelle Carmona (305) 7766433 Guitar 30/30 6 1st Miss Amy AC P P P 0 10/1/2014
15 Marcano Aaron Michelle Carmona (305) 7766433 Violin 10 4th AC P P P 0 10/1/2014
16 Marcano Nicole Ana Rondon (786) 273-6868 Guitar 4th Miss Gonzales AC A A P 2 1/29/2015
17 Martinez Sofía Laila Achram (305) 609-0655 Guitar 11 6th Miss Travieso W P P P 0 10/30/2014
18 Negrette Emily Fabiana Martinez (786) 486-6419 Guitar 11 6th Mister Black W P P P 0
19 Pacheco Sebastian Jenny Puchi (786) 354-7134 Violin 3/4 4th Miss Resillas W P P P 0
20 Pacheco Sophia Jenny Puchi (786) 354-7134 Guitar 7th Miss Castro W P P P 0
21 Peña María Camila Peña (786) 348-5741 Guitar 12 7th Mister Ferrer W P P P 0 10/21/2014
22 Perez Tiffany Adriana Perez (786) 536-9877 Violin 3/4 4th Miss Gonzales PU A A P 2
23 Quiñones Jairo Griselda Urdaneta (786) 223-7636 Guitar 30/30 5 K PU P A P 1
24 Rada Sofia Claudia Rada (786) 317-0700 Guitar 11 6th Miss Martinez W P P P 0 9/23/2014
25 Ramirez Brianna Tammy Ramirez (786)  224-8706 Guitar 12 6th PU A A P 2 9/30/2014
26 Ron Andrés Adriana Guzman (786) 972-8696 Violin 1/2 8 3rd Miss Prada PU P P P 0 10/16/2014
27 Sanchez Oriana Andreina Cárdenas (786) 991-7963 Guitar 12 6th Mr. Rodríguez W A P P 1 10/3/2014
28 Trujillo Samuel Rosalyn Trujillo (786) 759-8225 Guitar 14 8th Miss Tia W A A P 2
29 Zambrano Susana Susana Sayegh (786) 521-4807 Violin 1/2 6 K Miss Alvarez PU P P P 0 10/16/2014
30 Zerpa Sabrina Carolina Howard (954) 601-6714 Violin 11 6th W A P P 1 10/1/2014



Last Name First Name Nombre de Rep Phone Number Instrument Grade Teacher Pick Up 2\3 2\5 2\10 2\12 2\17 2\19 2\24 2\26
1 Albarracin Joshua Claudia Albarracin (954) 245-2106 Violin 3/4 PU - - - - P P P
2 Bechalani Samuel Dayana Bechalani (786) 547-7263 Violin 1/2 K Miss Taylor PU P A P P P R R
3 Bechalani Andrea Dayana Bechalani (786) 547-7263 Violin 1\2 3rd Miss Sajuana PU P A P P P P P
4 Bechalani Paola Dayana Bechalani (786) 547-7263 Guitar 4th Miss Gonzales PU P A P P P P P
5 Bolaños Valentina Diana Garcia (305) 898-5759 Violin 3/4 5th Miss Quettan PU P P P P P P P
6 Cachucho Juan Pablo Ma Carolina Troconis (786) 395-6562 Violin/Propio 1st PU - - - P A P P
7 Cordova Valeria Merly Arnaldy (786) 344-9733 Violin 5th Miss Quettan PU P P P P P P A
8 Carrasquel Abi Ledys Carrasquel (786) 474-8916 Violin 3/4 4th Miss Gonzales PU P P P P P P A
9 Carrasquel Manuel Ledys Carrasquel (786) 474-8916 Violin 1/2 1st Miss Peña PU P P P P P P A

10 Crespo Angelik Jeanine Correa (786) 238-6558 Guitar 6th W - - - P P P P
11 Duoso Alyssa Ana Polanco (786) 290-9823 Violin 1/2 1st PU - - - - - P P
12 Duoso Analysse Ana Polanco (786) 290-9823 Violin 3/4 4th PU - - - - - P P
13 Gomez Ana Gabriela Lugo (754) 244-6312 Guitar 6th Miss Travieso W A A P P P P P
14 Leal Sofia Sandra Giraldo (786)  953-4149 Guitar 4th Miss Gonzales AC A P P P P P P
15 Lerma Isabella Catalina Chabur (305) 812-6784 Violin 4th PU A P A P P A A
16 Llanes Katelyn Ivette Dominguez (786) 252-2187 Guitar 7th Miss Saavedra PU P P P P P P P
17 León Isabela Belinda León (305) 494-9389 Guitar 30/30 K Miss Torres AC/PU P P P P P P P
18 Marcano Moisés Michelle Carmona (305) 7766433 Guitar 30/30 1st Miss Amy AC P P P P P P P
19 Marcano Aaron Michelle Carmona (305) 7766433 Violin 4th AC P P P P P P P
20 Marcano Nicole Ana Rondon (786) 273-6868 Guitar 4th Miss Gonzales AC A P P P P P P
21 Martinez Sofía Laila Achram (305) 609-0655 Guitar 6th Miss Travieso W P P P P P A P
22 Negrette Emily Fabiana Martinez (786) 486-6419 Guitar 6th Mister Black W P P P P P P P
23 Peña Maria Camila Peña (786) 348-5741 Guitar 7th Mister Ferrer W P P P P P P R
24 Pacheco Sebastian Jenny Puchi (786) 354-7134 Violin 3/4 4th Miss Resillas W P P P P P P P
25 Quiñones Jairo Griselda Urdaneta (786) 223-7636 Guitar 30/30 K PU P P P P P P P
26 Rada Sofia Claudia Rada (786) 317-0700 Guitar 6th Miss Martinez W P P P P P P P
27 Ramirez Brianna Tammy Ramirez (786)  224-8706 Guitar 6th PU P P P P P P P
28 Ron Andrés Adriana Guzman (786) 972-8696 Violin 1/2 3rd Miss Prada PU A P P P P P P
29 Sanchez Oriana Andreina Cardenas (786) 991-7963 Guitar 6th W P P P P P P P
30 Trujillo Samuel Rosalyn Trujillo (786) 759-8225 Guitar 8th Miss Tia W - - - P P A P
31 Zambrano Susana Susana Sayegh (786) 521-4807 Violin 1/2 K Miss Alvarez PU P P P A P P P
32 Zerpa Sabrina Carolina Howard (954) 601-6714 Guitar 6th Miss Gram W P P P P P P P



 

 

 

 

Finances   



14,803.97

Date Reference / Check Payments Amount Balance

1/24/2015 1016 SIMANOF Fee 2,202 12,601.97

1/27/2015 7919 Office Max. Copies and materials 59.02 12,542.95

1/16/2015 691925 Fedex - Copies 8.35 12,534.60

1/28/2015 683538 Fedex - Copies 13.43 12,521.17

2/17/2015 1018 1st month payment, Violin teacher: Jesús Carnero 540 11,981.17

2/17/2015 1021 1st month payment, Guitar teaccher: José Antonio Serran 540 11,441.17

2/17/2015 1022 1 st month Instrument rental (30 instruments delivered) 1242.3 10,198.87

TUYO BALANCE AT ROLANDO ESPINOSA K-8 CENTER
Starting balance. Total income Park and police 4 kids.   Check #1134.   Date: 1/8/2015













 

 

 

 

Dismissal Letters   



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that ANGELIQUE CRESPO has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program 

from January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that 

the instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Jeanine Correa                                                                                                                              Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that BRIANA RAMIREZ has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program from 

January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that the 

instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Tammy Ramirez                                                                                                                            Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that MARIA PEÑA has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program from 

January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that the 

instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Camila Peña                                                                                                                                 Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that SAMUEL BECHALANI has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program 

from January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that 

the instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Dayana Bechalani                                                                                                                        Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that VALERIA CORDOVA has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program 

from January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that 

the instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Merly Arnaldy                                                                                                                              Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that ISABELLA LERMA has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program from 

January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that the 

instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Catalina Chabur                                                                                                                              Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



            The United Youth Orchestra  

 

 
I hereby certify that SAMUEL TRUJILLO has attended The United Youth Orchestra Program from 

January 2015 to February 2015, that I am dismissing him/her from the program and that the 

instrument assigned has been returned in good conditions. 

 

 

 

                                

_______________________________                                                                        ______________ 

Rosalyn Trujillo                                                                                                                              Date                                                                                                                                          

Legal Guardian                                                                                                     



 

 

 

 

Photos   






